
 

TUKWILA EQUITY AND SOCIAL JUSTICE COMMISSION 
 

December 6, 2018 

5:15 P.M. 

Tukwila Community Center, Meeting Room B 

12424 42nd Ave S, Tukwila, WA 98168 

AGENDA 

 
 

 
I. Call to Order 
 
II. Introductions (2 minutes) 

 
III. Approval of Agenda (3 minutes) 

 
IV. Approval of Minutes: October 4, 2018 & November 1, 2018  (5 minutes) 

 
V. Business Items (60 minutes) 

• Update on HR Director Recruitment (5 minutes) 
• Review draft Community Engagement Manager job description (10 minutes) 

• Review workplan (10 minutes) 
• Officer Elections for 2019 (5 minutes) 

• Dinner (30 minutes) 
 

VI. Miscellaneous 
 

VII. Adjournment 
 

ana-l
Highlight





 

TUKWILA EQUITY AND SOCIAL JUSTICE COMMISSION 
 

October 4, 2018 

5:15 P.M. 

Hazelnut Conference Room 

MINUTES 

 
I. Call to Order 

6:24 
 

II. Introductions (2 minutes) 
Kathy Hougardy, Chair 
Roy Busch 
Nora Gierloff 
Joe Duffie 
Aaron Draganov 
Mikkell Roeland 
Nichelle Page 
Bridgette Agpaoa-Ryder 
 
Staff: Mia Navarro 

 
III. Approval of Agenda (3 minutes) 

Joe moved to approve the agenda. Kathy requested to add the Council presentation to 
the agenda right after new business. Mikkell seconded the motion as amended. PASSED. 
 

IV. Approval of Minutes, September 12, 2018 (5 minutes) 
Kathy pointed out our work plan items in the minutes and asked everyone to look 
through the minutes before we vote on them. Joe moved to approve the minutes as 
submitted. Aaron seconded. Passed. 
 

V. Unfinished Business 

• Budget Update (5 minutes) 
The Mayor’s budget was presented to Council on Monday 10/1, and included the full 
$6,000 for the Equity and Social Justice Commission that we requested. 
 

• Equity Policy Implementation Plan Update (10 minutes) 
Mia walked through the draft plan. The group recommends that the cross-
departmental equity policy team members go through an interactive training 
together in order to have a common understanding of equity before beginning the 



work of the committee. The group agreed that all City staff must have mandatory 
equity training including unconscious bias, and that equity be part of the annual 
performance evaluation for all staff. 
 

• Fall Training (10 minutes) 
Nichelle met with Melia today. We need to give Melia some date options for us to 
receive a follow-up to our training from March. Mia will send out some date options. 
Avoid Wednesdays, last Saturday in October, avoid Council and Committee meeting 
nights. Use our December meeting to debrief the training. Some place with a private 
meeting room, like Billy Baroo’s. No tree nuts, gluten. 
 

• Council Presentation 
The idea is to present the Equity and Social Justice Commission Work Plan. Let Council 
know we will be making recommendations throughout the year via letter to the 
Mayor and the City Administrator, CCing the Council. All recommendations will be 
summarized in the ESJC annual report to Mayor/Council. Mikkell, Aaron, and Bridgette 
are working on the presentation, and will meet on Monday to begin working on it. 
Plan on a 20 minute presentation including Q&A. 
 
A future recommendation may address viewing increases to the water bill through an 
equity lens. Another future recommendation would be computer literacy for all staff. 

 
VI. New Business 

• 2019 Work Plan (45 minutes) 
The group went through the work plan items in the minutes from the last meeting, 
and gave status updates, and made adjustments. Bridgette recommended that 
whoever is passionate about any item or items on the list can be point (1-3 people) 
on those items and report back on progress. 
 
Mia will put the work plan items into a work plan format and email to the group 
before the next meeting. 
 
Meetings are 90 minutes, not 60 minutes. 

 
VII. Agenda for Next Meeting (5 minutes) 

• Rachel Bianchi update on HR Director Recruitment Process 

• Presentation to Council 

• Draft Equity Policy Implementation Plan (45 minute discussion) *Homework-read 
through and submit questions/comments ahead of time.* 

• Officer elections for 2019 
 

VIII. Adjournment 
6:32 



 

TUKWILA EQUITY AND SOCIAL JUSTICE COMMISSION 
 

November 1, 2018 

5:00-8:00 P.M. 

Tukwila School District Board Room 

4640 S 144th St, Tukwila, WA 98168 

MINUTES 

 
 

 
I. Call to Order 
 
II. Introductions (2 minutes) 

 
III. Approval of Agenda (3 minutes) 

 
IV. Approval of Minutes, October 4, 2018 (5 minutes) 

The group decided to approve the October minutes at the December meeting. 
 

V. Agenda for Next Meeting (5 minutes) 
The group approved the proposed agenda for the next meeting. 
• Update on HR Director Recruitment (10 minutes) 
• Discuss Presentation to Council (10 minutes) 
• Equity Policy Implementation Plan Update (45 minutes) 
• Officer Elections for 2019 (10 minutes) 
 

VI. Fall Training (Remaining time) 
Staff from the Educational Service District gave a training on Racial Equity as a follow up 
from the training in March. 
 

VII. Adjournment 
Adjourned 8:40 pm 





C
it

y 
o

f 
Tu

kw
ila

 E
q

u
it

y 
an

d
 S

o
ci

al
 J

u
st

ic
e 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 

2
01

8
-2

01
9 

W
o

rk
 P

la
n

 

 

1 

Y
e

ar
 

A
ct

iv
it

y 
Eq

u
it

y 
P

o
lic

y 

G
o

al
(s

) 
St

at
u

s 

2
01

8
 

• 
K

e
ep

 t
ra

ck
 o

f 
em

p
lo

ye
e 

h
ar

as
sm

en
t 

an
d

 d
is

cr
im

in
at

io
n

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 a

n
d

 g
ri

ev
an

ce
s,

 a
n

d
 t

h
ei

r 

o
u

tc
o

m
es

. 
 

 

• 
En

ga
ge

 in
 e

q
u

it
y 

tr
ai

n
in

g 
o

n
 a

n
 a

n
n

u
al

 b
as

is
, o

u
ts

id
e 

o
f 

re
gu

la
rl

y 
sc

h
ed

u
le

d
 m

ee
ti

n
g 

ti
m

es
. 

 
 

• 
Se

rv
e 

in
 a

n
 a

d
vi

so
ry

 r
o

le
: m

ak
e 

p
o

lic
y 

re
co

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
s 

to
 t

h
e 

M
ay

o
r/

C
it

y 
A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

, a
n

d
 C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l. 

 
 

• 
H

av
e 

a 
ro

le
 in

 t
h

e 
H

R
 D

ir
ec

to
r 

h
ir

in
g 

p
ro

ce
ss

 a
n

d
 d

ec
is

io
n

-m
ak

in
g.

 
 

 

• 
P

ar
tn

er
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
C

it
y 

in
 im

p
le

m
en

ti
n

g 
th

e 
Eq

u
it

y 
P

o
lic

y.
 

 
 

2
01

9
 

• 
A

n
al

yz
e 

an
d

 m
ak

e 
re

co
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

m
in

im
u

m
 q

u
al

if
ic

at
io

n
s,

 u
n

b
ia

se
d

 h
ir

in
g 

p
ra

ct
ic

es
, 

an
d

 p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
s.

 
 

 

• 
In

te
n

ti
o

n
al

ly
 s

ee
k 

o
u

t 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y 

co
n

ce
rn

s 
an

d
 k

n
o

w
le

d
ge

./
G

et
 f

ee
d

b
ac

k 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
e

q
u

it
y 

an
d

 d
iv

er
si

ty
 in

 T
u

kw
ila

. 
 

 

• 
R

eq
u

es
t 

th
at

 t
h

e 
C

it
y 

o
f 

Tu
kw

ila
 jo

in
 t

h
e 

Lo
ca

l a
n

d
 R

eg
io

n
al

 G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

ce
 o

n
 R

ac
e 

&
 E

q
u

it
y 

(G
A

R
E)

 a
t 

$
1

,0
00

 p
er

 y
ea

r 
fo

r 
ci

ti
es

 w
it

h
 u

p
 t

o
 1

,0
00

 e
m

p
lo

ye
es

. A
m

o
n

g 
o

th
er

 b
en

ef
it

s,
 G

A
R

E 

m
em

b
er

s 
h

av
e

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 t

ra
in

in
g 

an
d

 c
o

n
su

lt
in

g 
p

ro
gr

am
s,

 a
n

d
 im

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

 g
ra

n
ts

. 

 
 

• 
Su

p
p

o
rt

 p
ro

gr
am

s 
an

d
 p

o
ss

ib
ly

 f
u

tu
re

 g
ra

n
ts

 f
o

r 
st

u
d

en
ts

 in
 S

TE
M

/S
TE

A
M

/C
ar

ee
r/

C
o

lle
ge

 

ex
p

lo
ra

ti
o

n
. 

 
 

• 
P

ro
m

o
te

 a
p

p
re

n
ti

ce
sh

ip
s 

an
d

 w
o

rk
fo

rc
e 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

th
at

 a
re

 e
q

u
it

ab
le

 f
o

r 
C

it
y 

re
si

d
en

ts
. 

 
 

 
 

https://www.racialequityalliance.org/
https://www.racialequityalliance.org/


C
it

y 
o

f 
Tu

kw
ila

 E
q

u
it

y 
an

d
 S

o
ci

al
 J

u
st

ic
e 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 

2
01

8
-2

01
9 

W
o

rk
 P

la
n

 

 

2 

Y
e

ar
 

A
ct

iv
it

y 
Eq

u
it

y 
P

o
lic

y 

G
o

al
(s

) 
St

at
u

s 

Fu
tu

re
 

• 
Ea

ch
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
er

 c
o

m
m

it
 t

o
 a

tt
en

d
in

g 
o

r 
w

at
ch

in
g 

C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l m
ee

ti
n

gs
 w

it
h

 a
n

 e
q

u
it

y 
le

n
s.

 

Es
ta

b
lis

h
 a

 r
o

ta
ti

o
n

 s
o

 t
h

at
 e

ve
ry

 m
ee

ti
n

g 
is

 c
o

ve
re

d
. 

 
 

• 
D

ev
el

o
p

 v
is

io
n

 a
n

d
 m

is
si

o
n

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 f
o

r 
th

e 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
. 

 
 

• 
M

ee
t 

w
it

h
 T

u
kw

ila
 S

ch
o

o
l D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fa
m

ily
 L

ia
is

o
n

s.
 

 
 

• 
Se

ek
 g

ra
n

ts
 f

o
r 

e
q

u
it

y 
w

o
rk

. 
 

 

• 
H

av
e 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

er
s 

co
m

m
it

 t
o

 m
u

lt
ip

le
 y

ea
rs

 o
f 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

io
n

. 
 

 

• 
A

t 
ea

ch
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 m

ee
ti

n
g 

id
en

ti
fy

 e
ve

n
ts

, c
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
s,

 e
tc

. t
o

 a
tt

en
d

, a
n

d
 a

t 
le

as
t 

o
n

e 
o

r 
tw

o
 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

er
s 

w
h

o
 w

ill
 r

ep
re

se
n

t 
th

e 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 a

t 
th

o
se

 e
ve

n
ts

, p
ar

ti
cu

la
rl

y 
Tu

kw
ila

 S
ch

o
o

l 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
ev

en
ts

. A
tt

en
d

in
g 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

er
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

ex
p

ec
te

d
 t

o
 r

e
p

o
rt

 b
ac

k 
to

 t
h

e 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 a

t 
th

e 

n
ex

t 
m

ee
ti

n
g.

 

 
 

• 
P

ar
tn

er
 w

it
h

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

gr
o

u
p

s 
(s

ch
o

o
l d

is
tr

ic
t,

 C
B

O
s,

 B
e

st
 S

ta
rt

 f
o

r 
K

id
s,

 e
tc

.)
 t

o
 a

d
va

n
ce

 r
ac

ia
l 

eq
u

it
y 

an
d

 in
cl

u
si

o
n

 in
 T

u
kw

ila
. 

 
 

• 
P

ar
tn

er
 w

it
h

 F
o

st
er

 C
iv

ic
s 

C
la

ss
es

. 
 

 

• 
M

ee
t 

w
it

h
 T

u
kw

ila
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
C

o
n

n
ec

to
rs

. 
 

 

• 
En

su
re

 t
h

at
 R

FP
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
La

n
gu

ag
e 

is
 E

q
u

it
ab

le
. 

 
 

 


	Blank Page
	Blank Page

